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DATE: APRIL 6, 2000 (Jl \.. " 

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO) 

FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (GILCHRIST~-Jlt;L­
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL AN~YSIS (MAUREY) 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (KEATING) ~ 

RE: APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL 
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE 

AGENDA: 04/18/00 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE 

Please place the following Applications for Certificates to 
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Service on 
the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET NO. 	 COMPANY NAME CERT. NO. 


1. 000195-TX 	 OnSite Access Local LLC 7426 

2. 000246-TX 	 FairPoint Communications Corp. 7427 

3 . 000189-TX 	 ET Telephone, Inc. 7429 

4. 	 000245-TX PurePacket Communications of 7430 

the South, Inc. 


5. 000305-TX 	 Advanced TelCom Group, Inc. 7437 

6 . 000253-TX 	 Backbone Communications Inc. 7438 

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate 
holders must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee of $50 
if the certificate is active during any portion of the calendar 
year. 
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